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Matlave, Erin

‘From: corphelp :
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 8:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address change for My Mechanix Auto Service Inc
Importance: High

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Sandra Alexander [mailto: sandy@bouldinlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 1:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change for My Mechanix Auto Service Inc
Importance: High

Please make the following address change to the corporation listed below.

OLD ADDRESS:
Corporation Document# P10000050066
MY MECHANIX AUTO SERVICE INC.
12477 66th Street N
Largo, FL 33773

NEW ADDRESS:
CORPORATION DOCUMENT # P10000050066
MY MECHANIX AUTO SERVI
4585 118th Avenue N
Pinellas Park, FL 33762

Thank you.

Sandra L. Alexander

Legal Assistant

Bouldin & Asscciates, P.A.
6424 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33707
Telephone: (727) 384-6424
Fax: (727) 384-0882

e-mail. sandy@bouldinlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any eccompanying communications are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.8.C. §§2510-2521, and contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. Any use, distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person(s) than those
named is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephene (727) 384-6424 or send an electronic mail message 1o
sandy@bouldinlsiw.com and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without rending or saving 1n any manner.
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indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communigation, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, for the
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